From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 9:57 AM

To: Anthony Odgers

Cc: AMOD; Chambers - Dean DP; Chambers - Saunders DP

Subject: Re: AM2018/20 — Educational Services (Teachers) Award 2010 - withdrawal of claim

Dear Mr Odgers,

Re: AM2018/20 - Educational Services (Teachers) Award 2010

| refer to the above matter.

Pursuant to the IEU’s withdrawal of the claim to vary clause 15.5 of the Educational Services
(Teachers) Award 2010, the Directions of 12 February 2019 are hereby vacated. Accordingly the
Hearing in this matter listed for 13 August 2019 will be cancelled.

Kind regards,

May Oboodi
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission
Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au
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